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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase order 725965370
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 22 July 2020 at 12:01
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Procurement Admin (cav) (Cardiff and Vale UHB - Procurement) <Procurement.Admincav@wales.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 22 Jul 2020 at 11:59
Subject: FW: Purchase order 725965370
To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

 

 

From: Sarah Higgins (Cardiff and Vale UHB - Community Nursing) 
Sent: 21 July 2020 13:40
To: Procurement Admin (cav) (Cardiff and Vale UHB - Procurement) <Procurement.Admincav@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: Purchase order 725965370

 

Please con�nue with the order

 

Kind Regards

 

Sarah Ann Higgins

District Nursing Sister

Pentwyn Team

07976050096
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From: Procurement Admin (cav) (Cardiff and Vale UHB - Procurement) 
Sent: 21 July 2020 12:52
To: Sarah Higgins (Cardiff and Vale UHB - Community Nursing) <Sarah.Higgins2@wales.nhs.uk>
Cc: 'viamedinbox@gmail.com' <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Purchase order 725965370

 

 

From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Sarah Walton
Sent: 20 July 2020 10:59
To: Lily Prance (Cardiff and Vale UHB - PROCUREMENT) <Lily.Prance@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Purchase order 725965370

 

Dear Lily,

 

Thank you for your purchase order, 725965370.

 

Please be advised that we do not have stock of part number 2810046 and are unsure whether we will be able to get
more of these from the supplier.  We can however offer you an alternative, MD300C29 Finger Pulse Oximeter, part
number 2810050. The unit price is £25.50 with free carriage. 

 

I have placed your order on hold until you advise how you would like to proceed.

 

Kind regards

 

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note:  Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin Staff to work
from home, and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but
emails will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as
best we can.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy  

 

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
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Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK 

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

Confidentiality

Privacy Notice: The Cardiff and Vale UHB Privacy Notice can be accessed on our website
(http://www.cardiffandvaleuhb.wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/325392)

This message is strictly confidential and intended for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient of the message then please notify the sender immediately. Any of the statements or
comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of Cardiff & Vale University Health
Board, any constituent part or connected body. Email communication is subject to monitoring; for further information
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/864/page/50329

Hysbysiad preifatrwydd: Gellir gweld hysbysiad preifatrwydd Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro ar ein gwefan:
(http://www.cardiffandvaleuhb.wales.nhs.uk/opendoc/325392)

Mae'r neges hon yn gyfrinachol. Os nad chi yw'r derbynnydd y bwriedid y neges ar ei gyfer, byddwch mor garedig â
rhoi gwybod i'r anfonydd yn ddi-oed. Dylid ystyried unrhyw ddatganiadau neu sylwadau a wneir uchod yn rhai
personol, ac nid o angenrhaid yn rhai o eiddo Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro, nac unrhyw ran gyfansoddol
ohoni na chorff cysylltiedig. Mae cyfathrebu drwy e-bost yn amodol l fonitro; am fwy o wybodaeth.
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/864/cymraeg

Freedom of Information

Please be aware that, under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Cardiff and Vale University Health
Board may be required to make public the content of any emails or correspondence received. For further information
on Freedom of Information, please refer to the Cardiff and Vale UHB website http://www.cardiffandvaleuhb.
wales.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information-new

Cofiwch fod yn ymwybodol ei bod yn bosibl y bydd disgwyl i Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro roi
cyhoeddusrwydd i gynnwys unrhyw ebost neu ohebiaeth a dderbynnir, yn unol ag amodau'r Ddeddf Rhyddid
Gwybodaeth 2000. I gael mwy o wybodaeth am Ryddid Gwybodaeth, cofiwch gyfeirio at wefan Bwrdd Iechyd
Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/864/cymraeg
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